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FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

FORMAL DOCKET NO. 1898(F)

AMENDED COMPLAINT

REQUEST FOR FORMAL ADJUDICATION OF CLAIM UNDER THE SHIPPING ACT

COMPLAINANT: DSW INTERNATIONAL, INC., Shipper and Owner of Cargo
A Texas Corporation, Arinze Udegbune, President,
11180 Harry Hines Blvd., Suite 110, Dallas, Texas 75229, USA,

RESPONDENTS: (1) COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING, INC., OTI/NVOCC
Victor K. ONYEUJO, President,
9560 Skillman Road, Suite 100, Dallas, Texas 75243, USA,

(2) ABOU MERHI LINES, LLC., VOCC
13453 N. Main Street, Suite 5035, Jacksonville, Florida 32218, USA or
7939 Honeygo Blvd., Baltimore, Maryland , USA,

AMENDED COMPLAINT

L. The Complainant herein is DSW INTERNATIONAL, INC.(hereinafter “the
Complainant™ or “DSW™), a Texas corporation, duly organized and existing under the laws of
the state of Texas. The Complainant’s principal place of business and its mailing address is
11180 Harry Hines Blvd., Suite 110, Dallas, TX 75229. The Complainant is the shipper and
owner of the cargo, i.e., two used motor vehicles, which the Complainant wanted to have
transported overseas to Nigeria. The undersigned affiant, Arinze Udegbune, is a director and the
president of said DSW INTERNATIONAL, INC. Said Arinze Udegbune makes and files this
sworn statement on behalf of and in the capacity of the president of said DSW International, Inc.,
as well as in his individual capacity, for the purpose of filing this AMENDED COMPLAINT.

The Complainant did file its Request for Informal Adjudication of Small Claim on March
31,2009, but it was converted to a Formal Adjudication under Subpart T by motion of a Respon-
dent. The Complainant files this AMENDED COMPLAINT with the Federal Maritime Commis-
sion (hereinafter “the Commission”), requesting a formal adjudication of the claim under the
Shipping Act.

11. The two liable parties (hereinafter “Respondents™) against whom the Complainant files
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this Complaint are Commonwealth Shipping, Inc., an OTUNVOCC, (hereinafter “Common-
wealth™) and Abou Merhi Lines, LLC., an VOCC(hereinafter “ Abou Merhi”). More specifically,
the two Respondents are:

(a) COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING, INC., an OTI and/or NVOCC. At the time of the
shipping contract, Commonwealth represented itself as a freight forwarder with the
Federal Maritime Commission License Number of 019202. The mailing address of
Commonwealth was 9560 Skillman Road, Suite 100, Dallas, Texas 75243, and

(b) ABOU MERHI LINES(USA), LLC, an OCC, whose mailing address is 13453 N. Main
Street, Suite 503, Jacksonville, FL 32218. Abou Merhi had a previous address of 7939
Honeygo Blvd., Baltimore, Maryland (zip code illegible on the Bill of Lading), USA.

Il. The Complainant and the Respondents made and entered into an ocean shipping contract
for international ocean transportation of the Complainant’s cargo. Thereafter, in the course of
the international ocean shipping and transportation, Respondents violated provisions of the
Shipping Act of 1984 as modified by the Ocean Shipping Reform Act of 1998 (hereafter “the
Shipping Act”). The Complainant files this Amended Complaint, respectfully requesting that the
Commission award reparations to the Complainant and order the Respondents to pay such
damages to the Complainant. The dispute under this Amended Complaint is a matter over which
the Commission has the power to exercise jurisdiction per the provisions of the Shipping Act.

IV.  The Complainant respectfully requests that the Commission investigate this matter of the
Respondents’ violation of the Shipping Act, including all of the Respondents’ negligence and
breach of contract. The Complainant requests that the Commission find the Respondents violated
the provisions of the Shipping Act and that as a direct and proximate result of their violations
thereof the Complainant sustained an actual damage in the amount of $46,284.30. The
Complainant respectfully requests that the Commission order the Respondents to pay, jointly and
severally, to the Complainant reparations in the amounts of $46,284.30. Additionally, per the
provision of the Shipping Act, the Respondents should be ordered to pay pre-judgment and post-
judgment interest at the maxim commercial rate allowed by law. Additionally, the Complainant
requests that the Respondents ordered to pay reasonable and necessary attorneys fees in the
amount of $7,500.00, and for all costs and expenses the Complainant has expended to prosecute
this Complaint.

V.  The factual details of the Complaint are as follows.

The Complainant is an exporter to foreign countries of used motor vehicles. During the months
of March to June, 2008, the Complainant retained Commonwealth as an international freight
forwarding agent(or OTI or NVOCC) to have the Complainant’s two units of used automobiles
shipped to Nigeria. The two motor vehicles were:

(a) Used 2004 Ford Explorer 4-Door Sports Truck, VIN 1FMZU67K44UB59703, and
(b) Used 2001 Honda Accord Passenger car, VIN 1THGCG16541A079154.
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VI.  The Complainant instructed Commonwealth to find a reliable, experienced, and reputable
ocean carrier to transport the two motor vehicles to Nigeria. The Consignee designated was
UDEMBA ELECTRONICS COY LTD of 133 Idewu Industrial, Olodi-Apapa, Lagos, Nigeria.
Commonwealth was unable to find an ocean common carrier that was bound for Nigeria, but

instead it found an ocean transportation ship that was to arrive at the port of COTONOU, BENIN.

The Complainant gave a go-ahead to Commonwealth to utilize the ship, agreeing that the foreign
port of unloading was to be COTONOU. Of course, the Complainant did pay all shipping
charges and other fees under the tariff for the transportation of these two used motor vehicles.
Attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein for all purposes is a two page copy of the
Bills of Lading issued by Commonwealth to the Complainant to indicate the transaction.

VII. Commonwealth did subsequently retain a VOCC, ABOU MERHI LINES, SAL, which
was located at 13453 N. Main Street, Suite 505, Jacksonville, FL 32218. Said Abou Merhi also
issued two Bills of Lading, one each for each of the two vehicles, to Commonwealth of 9560
Skillman Road, Suite 100, Dallas, TX 75243. The Place and Date of Issue of said Bills of Lading
were “Baltimore MD, 06-06-2008, by ABOU MERHI LINES(USA) LLC, 7939 HONEYGO
BOULEVARD, BALTIMORE, MARYLAND [Zip Code lllegible].” The copies of these Bills
of Lading are attached hereto as Exhibit 2 and incorporated herein for all purposes. Also please
see Exhibit 3, Certificate of Incorporation of DSW International, Inc. with a list of its directors,
and Exhibit 4, a profile of Commonwealth Shipping, Inc. a Texas corporation, both attached
hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes.

VIII.  The ocean transportation ship operated by Abou Merhi seems to have departed the port
of Jacksonville in the early part of June 2008. The ocean transportation from Jacksonville to
Cotonou should not take more than a month. Other than the afore-mentioned bills of lading, the
Complainant was kept in the dark and had no information about the loading or unloading of the
freight, or about the transportation of the two automobiles. By mid-August 2008, more than two
months had passed, but the Consignee in Lagos, Nigeria, failed to receive a Telex Release from
Abou Merhi, the ocean common carrier, or from Commonwealth, the OTI. The Complainant
made inquiries after inquiries, and eventually the Complainant (the Shipper and Owner of the
cargo) was told by Commonwealth that Abou Merhi had stated the two motor vehicles were
located nowhere, i.e., the two motor vehicles were lost in transit to Cotonou and their
whereabouts could not be located.

IX. It was like a thunder in the blue sky. The Complainant was frustrated and flabbergasted,
furious and outraged. It was an extreme, egregious, and outrageous case of irresponsibility. The
Complainant is a merchant honorable and reputable. The loss of the two vehicles was a
tremendous and irrecoverable blow to the Complainant company and it would have drastic and
long-lasting unfavorable effects upon the Complainant’s business turnover. And this untenable
situation has lasted a long, long time, and the situation has not been ameliorated until this time.
The Complainant turned over the two automobiles and their motor vehicle titles to the Respon-
dents in the early part of June, 2008, in order to have them shipped to Cotonou, Benin. The
Complainant has not seen the two automobiles ever again since that time. To make the situation
more unbearable and outrageous, the Complainant has received no responsible assistance or
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diligent cooperation from the Respondents in the Complainant’s exhaustive efforts to locate the
two automobiles.

X.  The Complainant made numerous and repeated requests, demanding that the two
Respondents locate and find the two automobiles at the earliest possible moment. Please see
Exhibit 5, an undated letter written by the Complainant to Abou Merhi, demanding that Abou
Merhi make an effort to recover the lost vehicle, attached hereto and incorporated herein for all
purposes. A copy of an email, in which Abou Merhi disclosed its email address and mailing
address to Commonwealth, is attached hereto as Exhibit 6 and incorporated herein for all
purposes. But the Respondents continually failed to locate or find the two automobiles. The
Respondents have absolutely refused to even to talk to or communicate with the Complainant.
Despite the Complainant’s numerous and repeated demands to the two Respondents, they
refused to cooperate and failed to make any meaningful effort to locate the lost automobiles.

XI.  Because of the Respondents’ refusal to communicate and/or cooperate with the
Complainant, it has been impossible for the Complainant to obtain any relief. At this point, that
is, more than a year after the loss of the two automobiles, the Complainant was forced to retain a
lawyer to pressure the Respondents to find the two automobiles and/or to prosecute the claim for
the loss of the motor vehicles. When the lawyer communicated with the Respondents beginning
in November 2008, the Respondents failed to respond to the lawyer retained by the Complainant.
Please see Exhibit 7, the attorneys letter to Abou Merhi dated November 7, 2008, and Exhibit 8,
the attorney’s letter to Commonwealth dated November 25, 2008, both attached hereto and
incorporated herein for all purposes. The attorney received no response from either of the two
Respondents.

XII. Under the facts described hereabove in Paragraphs VIII, [X, X, and X], the
Complainant has now almost come to conclude that it was probable the Respondents did never
load or carry the two automobiles aboard any ocean carrier. [t was likely the two Respondents, or
either one of them, may never have loaded the two automobiles on board an ocean carrier, or
may have disposed of the two automobiles by illegally selling them off to some criminal
elements before loading them on board. In other words, it was probable the Respondents, or
either one of them, intentionally failed to load the two automobiles aboard an ocean ship, or
intentionally failed to transport them to the port of Cotonou, or intentionally failed to unload the
two automobiles from the ship when the ship arrived at the port of destination. Or for that matter,
the Complainant has no idea about how, why, where, and when the Respondents lost the two
motor vehicles herein.

XIII. One of the reasons why the Complainant does entertain such suspicion is because the
two sets of the Bills of Lading, one issued by Commonwealth and the other issued by Abou
Merhi, do list different names of the ocean vessel that supposedly transported the two
automobiles to Cotonou. The Commonwealth bills of lading state the name of the exporting
carrier was SEA AHMED, VOY 806, and the Abou Merhi bills of lading state the ocean vesscl
was SUNBELT DIXIE. Please see Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2, supra. It was possible neither ocean
vessel ever transported the two automobiles to Cotonou, Benin. It was also possible the two
automobiles were never unloaded from either of the two named ocean vessels at Cotonou.
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XIV. The Complainant respectfully invokes the doctrine of Res Ipsa Loguitur. The
Complainant asserts that the two automobiles were effectively under exclusive possession and
control of the Respondents, the Complainant having no access nor control over the two
automobiles. The Complainant asserts that in such an event, “the thing speaks for itself”; that is,
if a tort is committed under such circumstance, the party that had exclusive and absolute control
over the thing should be held liable without the tort victim’s burden of producing the evidence
that the tortfeasor committed the tortious act. No legal reason seems to bar the doctrine of Res
Ipsa Loguitur in Commission proceedings. The Complainant herein respectfully requests that the
Commission approve and adopt the doctrine of Res [psa Loquitur in this case and hold the
Respondents liable for the loss of the Complainant’s cargo.

XV. By the time this Amended Complaint is filed, much more than one year has elapsed
since the time of the Respondents’ alleged loading and the ocean transportation of the two motor
vehicles. Now, there is no other alternative the Complainant can take with the Respondents. The
Complainant does hereby file this Amended Complaint, requesting that the Commission exercise
its regulatory, investigative, and adjudicative jurisdiction in this matter and make a formal
adjudication of this claim under the Shipping Act.

XVI.  Under the Shipping Act and under many of the Commission’s regulatory provisions,
the OTI’s, NVOCC’s, and QCC’s all have a duty to faithfully perform the contractual terms and
conditions of the tariffs and the shipping agreements. The Respondents are required to file with
the Commission all such agreements, and the Commission is the regulatory agency overseeing
the OTI’s, NVOCC’s, and OCC’s compliance. An OTI is required to establish and observe
reasonable practices with respect to delivery and handling of the shippers’ cargo. The
OTI/NVOCC and the OCC owes a duty of faithful performance of the shipping contract and are
to be held liable for the breach of any contractual terms arising from its transportation-related
activities.

XVII, At common law, out of which the Shipping Act has developed, a common carrier was
an insurer with unlimited liability. It is a commendable tradition in Anglo-American maritime
law, and the ocean common carrier should be encouraged to follow such honorable tradition.
This Amended Complaint complains of the Respondents’ violations of the Shipping Act. As a
common carrier Abou Merhi violated Section 10(b)(3) of the Shipping Act, which prohibits the
common carrier from “retaliat[ing] against any shipper by refusing, or threatenfing] to refuse,
cargo space accommodations when available, or resort to other unfair or unjustly discriminatory
methods,... for any other reason.” Abou Merhi also violated Section 10(b)(4)(D) that provides,
“No common carrier, either alone or in conjunction with any other person, directly or indirectly,
may...engage in any unfair or unjustly discrimina-tory practice in the matter of...the loading and
landing of freight, or the adjustment and settlement of claims.” Abou Merhi further violated
Section 10(b)(10) of the Shipping Act, under which an OCC is specifically prohibited from
“unreasonably refus{ing] to deal or negotiate” with the shipper. The Respondents additionally
violated Section 10(d)(1) of the Shipping Act, which provides “No common carrier, ocean
transportation intermediary, or marine terminal operator may fail to establish, observe, and
enforce just and reasonable regulations and practices relating to or connected with receiving,
handling, storing, or delivering property.”
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XVIil.  If the Complainant’s two motor vehicles have indeed been lost in transit and/or lost
even before they were getting loaded, and if the Respondents are unable to locate them within a
reasonable period of time while the Commission investigates the case, the Complainant has no
other alternative but to request: (1) that the Administrative Law Judge and the Commission make
a finding that the two Respondents are jointly and severally liable to the Complainant for the loss
of the two automobiles due to their violations of the provisions of the Shipping Act, and (2)
further that as a direct and proximate result thereof the Complainant suffered a serious and
tremendous injury. The Complainant further prays (3) that the Administrative Law Judge and the
Commission order the two Respondents pay, jointly and severally, reparations and damages to
the Complainant for such injury, liability, and damage.

XIX.  The following is a list of the injury and damage, that are currently ascertainable and the
proof available, which the Complainant does demand that the Respondents pay jointly and sever-
ally to the Complainant.
a. The purchase price of Automobile #One, 2004 Ford Explorer 4-Door Sports Truck, VIN
1IFMZU67K44UB59703, was $21,200.00,

b. After the purchase of the truck, a truck bed cover and additional truck accessories
installed by Auto Interiors of Dallas on 1/30/2008, at the costs of $1,300.00,

¢. Additional installations such as a night vision camera added by Bonnie & Clyde CB &
Stereo on 1/31/2008, at the costs of $1,200.00,

d. The purchase price of Automobile #Two, 2001 Honda Accord Passenger Car, V6 Leather,
sunroof, all power, and full option added, VIN 1HGCG16541A079154, was $16,900.00,

e. The costs of replacing the windshield on the Honda Accord car was $200.00,
f.  Trucking the two vehicles from Dallas, Texas, to Jacksonville, Florida, was $1,000.00,
g. The storage charges for the two vehicles in Jacksonville were $1,284.30, and
h. Prepaid Shipping Charges, $3,200.00.
The above receipts are attached hereto as Exhibit 9 and incorporated herein for all purposes.

XX. The total amount of the damage the Complainant sustained is $46,284.30, which
amount the Complainant demands from the two Respondents, jointly and severally, for
reparations and damages. Additionally, the Complainant has agreed to pay reasonable and
necessary attorneys fees, and did pay a part thereof, to Chae and Associates, PC, located at 2828
Forest Lane Suite 1107, Dallas, TX 75234, for the legal services the law firm has rendered to
prosecute the legitimate claims of the Complainant. The necessary and reasonable attorneys fees
in this case are $7,500.00, which the Complainant does request the Administrative Law Judge
and the Commission to order the Respondents to pay to the Complainant on a joint and several
basis.
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XXI.  Additionally, the Complainant requests that pre-judgment and post-judgment interest
on the total amount of the damages and the attorneys fees at the commercial rates compounded
from the date the cause of action arose to the date of the payment of the judgment be paid as per
Section 11(g) of the Shipping Act. The Complainant further requests that the Administrative
Law Judge and the Commission order the Respondents to pay to the Complainant any and all
costs and expenses which the Complainant has expended in the course of prosecuting the claim.

XXII.  After the elapse of more than a year since the Respondents undertook the shipment of
the two motor vehicles under an international shipping contract, the Complainant does believe
time is of the essence in the adjudication of this matter. The Complainant does respectfully
request that the Commission expedite the investigation and fact-finding in this matter and
complete adjudication of the entire matter within a reasonable period of time. The Complainant
hereby authorizes and requests the Commission and the Administrative Law Judge to determine
the above-said claim pursuant to the formal procedure outlined in Subpart T(46 CFR 502.301-
502.305).

XXIIIL. Attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes are Exhibits. which are
copies of the bills of lading, copies of correspondence, copies of the receipts, or other evidentiary
documents in support of the claim.

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit 1. A two-page copy of the two Bills of Lading, issued by Respondent
COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING, INC. to Complainant DSW INTERNATIONAL,
INC., Shipper of the cargo, for two automobiles, involved herein, dated 06/16/2008.

Exhibit 2. A two-page copy of the two Bills of Lading, issued by Respondent ABOU MERHI
LINES, SAL., Beirut — Lebanon, to Respondent COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING,
INC., which is designated as Shipper, dated 06/06/2008.

Exhibit 3. A five-page copy that shows a list of Complainant DSW INTERNATIONAL, INC.’s
board of the directors and its Certificate of Incorporation. Copied from public records,
Texas Secretary of State’s office.

Exhibit 4. One page profile of the Texas corporation known as COMMONWEALTH
SHIPPING, INC.(Respondent herein), copied from public records, Texas Secretary of
State’s office.

Exhibit 5. A copy of the inquiry letter which Complainant DSW INTERNATIONAL, INC.
wrote to Respondent ABOU MERHI LINES(USA) LLC.

Exhibit 6. A copy of information that provides Respondent ABOU MERHI LINES’s email
Address.

Exhibit 7. A copy of the two page letter the Complainant’s counsel wrote to Respondent ABOU
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MERHI LINES(USA), LLC.(OCC). The letter is dated November 7, 2008, and its
purpose was for inquiry and demand for damages.,

Exhibit 8. A copy of the one-page letter the Complainant’s counsel wrote to Respondent
COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING, INC.(OTUNVOCC). This letter dated November
25, 2008, is a demand either to locate the two vehicles or to pay damages to the
Complainant(Owner of the cargo).

Exhibit 9. Thirteen(13) page copies of invoices and receipts showing the payments made by the
Complainant.

Sales Receipt/Bill of Sale for the truck, 2004 Ford Explorer #59703, $21,200.00,
Receipt for the truck bed cover and truck accessories, installations, $1,300.00,

Sales Receipt/Bill of Sale for the 2001 Honda Accord, #79154, $16.900.00,
Invoice for replacement of windshields on 2001 Honda Accord, $200.00,
Invoice for trucking the two vehicles, Dallas, TX, to Jacksonville, FL, $1,000.00,
Invoice for the two vehicles storage charges(four pages), $1,284.30,

Three cancelled checks DSW paid Commonwealth for ocean freight shipping
charges. The shipping charges for the two automobiles herein were $3,200.00.

SRme ae TP

Respectfully submitted,

Date: October 2, 2009

Complainant’s Signature:__ /S/
Complainant: DSW International, Inc. ~— Q
By Arinze Udegbune, President, in his representafive capacity on behalf of
the corporation, and in his individual capacity,
11180 Harry Hines Blvd., Suite 110, Dallas, Texas 75229, USA.

Signature of Complainant’s Attorney: __/S/_/ g %A,M‘/\

Name and Address: Don B. Chae, Attorney at Law
Chae and Associates, PC
2828 Forest Lane, Suite 1107, Dallas, Texas 75234, USA.

VERIFICATION

The State of Texas *

Receipt for additional truck installations, including night vision camera, $1,200.00,
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The County of Dallas *

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that on this day the above-said Complainant personally appeared before
me, the undersigned authority, and, being first duly sworn by me upon his oath deposed and
stated that he has knowingly and voluntarily made the above statement, that all the facts set forth
therein are true and correct and are within his personal knowledge, that the facts stated therein
upon information received from others the Complainant belieyes to be true and correct, and that
he signed the above statement in his capacity as the presj d representative of DSW
International, Inc. as well as in his individual capacity.

/S

Arinzo¥debihe; Claiu@b

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, a notary public in and for the State of Texas,
County of Dallas, on this 2nd day of October, 2009.

¥
;"' F""(ﬁ Yeon W Chae
: -::' My Commission Expires
U 10102009
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on October 14, 2009, a true and correct copy of the Complainant’s
Proposed Findings of Fact has been served upon Francis Boyer, Commonwealth’s attorney of
record, by means of electronic transmission, and upon Abou Merhi Lines, LLC. at 13453 N.
Main Street Suite 505, Jacksonville, FL 32218, by United States mail.

Don B. Chae
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- C@IMONWEALTH SHIPPING@INC. -

2 Exporter {Principal or seller-licensee and address including Zip Code) 5.Document Number T 5a.Bill of Lading Number

DSW INTERNATIONAL, INC. JCS 3002 |

11180 HARRY HINES BL.VD. #110 6.Export References 6a.Reference No.

1793 719

DALLAS, TX

USA Zip Code:| 75229
3.Consigned To: 7.Forwarding Agent (Name and Address)  214-333-7177

UDEMBA ELECTRONICS COY LTD COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING, INC.,

133 IDEWU INDUSTRIAL 9560 SKILLMAN ROAD SUITE 100

DALLAS, TEXAS 75243 FMC: 019202

OLODI-APAPA, LAGOS 8.Point (State) or Origin or FTZ Number

NIGERIA JACKSONVILLE FL
4.Notify Party / Intermediate Consignee {Name and Address) Also Notify and/or Additional Routing Instructions

SAME AS ABOVE

12.Pre-Carriage By 13.Place of Receipt by Pre-Carrier
14.Exporting Garrier 15.Port of Loading / Export 10.Loading Pier / Terminal
SEA AHMED, VOY 806 JACKSONVILLE
JFarol 1t of Unloading(Vessel and air only 17.Place of Delivery by On-Carrier 11.Type of Move 11a.Containerized(Vesse
COTO?I%EUD) VESSEL Yes No
and Numbers Number of Description Of Commaodities /n Schedule B detail Gross Weight Measuret
{18) Packages (20) Kifos) (21) {22)
RO-RO 1 USED 2004 FORD PK; VIN#1FMZU67K44UB59703 1813 kgs
AES XTN: 01-0821828-719%
**TRANSIT NIGERIA AES ITN: X20080527043537
SED FILED ELECTRONICALLY
AES XTN: 01-0821828-719 FREIGHT PREPAID  ON BOARD 06/01/2008 AT JACKSONVILLE
ON BOQARD NAMED VESSEL SEA AHMED, VOY 806 VIA ABOU MERHI LINES AS CARRIER.
These commodities, technalogy, or software were exported from the United States in accordance with the export Adrinistration regplations.

{CONDITIONS CONTINUED FRCM REVERSE SIDE)
In accepting this Bill of Lading the Shipper, the Consignee and the Owner of the
goods agree to be bound by all of its stipulations and conditions, whether written, printed
or stamped on the front or back hereof, any local customs of privileges to the contrary
notwithstanding.
In agreement, the Shipper specifically approves the clauses on the front and on the
back of this Bill of Lading.

COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING, INC.,
As Agents For The Shipper

IN WITNESS WHEREOCF, the master of Agent of said vessel has affirmed to THREE®
{3) CRIGINAL Bills of Lading, all of this tenar and date, one of which being accomplished
the other to stand void.

06/16/2008
Date
B/L No.

" Agents

ORIGINAL

—
i~

0 ﬂﬂ)’\%}’-
o6 [ilay



' CO@MONWEALTH SHIPPING@NC. .
-xporter {Principal or sefler-licensee and address including Zip Code) 5.Document Number 5a.Bill of Lading Number
DSW INTERNATIONAL, INC. JCC 3002
11180 HARRY HINES BLVD. #110 6.Export References 6a.Reference No.
1794 720
DALLAS, TX
USA Zip Code:! 75229
3.Consigned To: 7.Forwarding Agent (Name and Address)  214-383-7177
UDEMBA ELECTRONICS COY LTD COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING, INC.
133 IDEWU INDUSTRIAL 9560 SKILLMAN ROAD SUITE 100
DALLAS, TEXAS 75243 FMC: 019202
OLODI-APAPA,LAGOS 8.Pcint (State) or Origin or FTZ Number
NIGERIA JACKSONYVILLE FL

4.Notify Party / Intermediate Consignee (Name and Address)

Also Notify and/or Additiona! Routing Instructions

14

12.Pre-Carriage By 13.Place of Receipt by Pre-Carrier
14.Exporting Carrier 15.Port of Loading / Export 10.Loading Pier / Terminal
SEA AHMED, VOY 0806 JACKSONVILLE
16.Foreign Port of Unloading{Vessel and air only 17.Place of Delivery by On-Carrier 11.Type of Move 11a.Containerized(vesse
COTONOU YESSEL Yes Na
Marks and Numbers Number of Description Of Commaodities in Schedule B delail Gross Weight Measuret
{18) Packages (20) o) .(22)
RO -RO 1 USED 2001 HOND 4D; VINMIHGCG16541A079154 —————— " ( 1464 kgs
AES XTN: 01-082828-720 T
**TRANSIT NIGERIA AES ITN: X20080527043296
1
SED FILED ELECTRONICALLY
AES XTN: 01-0821828-720 FREIGHT PREPAID ON BOARD 06/01/2008 AT JACKSONVILLE
ON BOARD NAMED VESSEL SEA AHMED, VOY 0806 VIA ABOU MERHI LINES AS CARRIEF
These commodities, technalogy, or software were exported from the United States in accordance with the export Administration regulations.

(CONDITIONS CONTINUED FROM REVERSE SIDE)
In accepting this Bill of Lading the Shipper, the Consignee and the Owner of the
goods agree to be bound by all of its stipulations and conditions, whether written, printed
or stamped on the front or back hereof, any local customs of privileges to the contrary
notwithstanding.
In agreement, the Shipper specifically approves the clauses on the front and on the
back of this Bill of Lading.

COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING, INC,
As Agents For The Shipper

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the master of Agent of said vesse! has affirned to THREE

Agents

ORIGINAL

~

O6{1t/o%
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TEXAS FRANCHISE TAX PUBLIC INFORMATION REPORT | = (A0 AN TERIO |a | | Bl
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>H\SED ey tees @l 4110 R ¥
Paldas K nsges e e 1.

Please mark through any incorrect information, and type or print the correct information.

The following information is required by Section 171.203 of the Tax Coda for each corporation or
limited liabitity company that filas a Toxas Corporation Franchise Tax Report. Use additional sheels '
for Sections A, B, and C, # necassary. The information will be available for public inspection, ST

Blacken this circle completely if there are currently no changes to the information preprinted in

Section A of this report. Then, complete Sections B and C, lea‘e I {f /| Ifﬁ”’ Officer and director

7!
Corpo'ﬂhon § principal office L—‘—Ls |ln formation is reported
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Namea of owned (subsidiary) corporalion or limited liability company State of inc.Jorganization Texas 308 fila number Pesceniage Intenest

Name of owned (subsidiary) corporation or kmutad liability company Stata of ine forganization Toxes SOS e number Percentage Interost

SECTION €. List each corporation of limited liabilty company, #f any, that owns an interest of ten Eercent (10%) or mare in this reporting corporation or limited
liability company. Enter the information requested for each corporation or limited liability company.

Nams of owning {parent) corporation or limited lisbility company State ot inc.forganization Texas SOS fle number Petrcontaga Interest
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woIporations Section .
P.O.Box 13697
Austin, Texas 78711-3697

.Geoffrey S. Connor
Secretary of State

Office of the Seretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

DSW International, Inc.
Filing Number: 800335808

The undersigned, as Secretary of State of Texas, hereby certifies that Articles of Incorporation for the
above named corporation have been received in this office and have been found to conform to law.

Accordingly, the undersigned, as Secretary of State, and by virtue of the authority vested in the Secretary
by law, hereby issues this Certificate of Incorporation.

Issuance of this Certificate of Incorporation does not authorize the use of a name in this state in violation
of the rights of another under the federal Trademark Act of 1946, the Texas trademark law, the Assumed
Business or Professional Name Act, or the common law.

Dated: 04/28/2004

Effective: 04/28/2004

Geoffrey S. Connor
Secretary of State

Come visit us on the internet at http://www.sos.state. tx.us/

PHONE(512) 463-5555 FAX(512) 463-5709 TTY7-1-1
Prepared by: William Pate ‘
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF FiLED
DSW INTERNATIONAL, INC. '

ARTICLE ONE

The name of the corporation is DSW International, Inc.

ARTICLE TWO

The period of its duration is perpetual.

ARTICLE THREE
The lawful purposes for which the corporation is organized are:
1. The transaction of any or all lawful business for which a corporation may be
incorporated under the Texas Business Corporation Act,

ARTICLE FOUR

The aggregate number of shares which the corporation shall have authority to issue is
One Million (1,000,000) shares of par value of One ($1.00) Dollar each.

ARTICLE FIVE

The corporation will not commence business until it has received for the issuance of its
shares consideration of the value of One Thousand ($1,000.00) Dollars consisting of
money, labor done, or property actually received,




ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

DSW INTERNATIONAL, INC.

ARTICLE SIX
The address of the Principal office of the Corporation shall be:
11180 Harry Hines Blvd, Suite 10

Dallas, Texas 75229

ARTICLE SEVEN

The street address of the initial registered office and the name of the initial registered
agent at that address are:

11180 Harry Hines Blvd, Suite 10
Dallas, TX 75229

Registered Agent — Tyna Ejoor Udegbune

ARTICIESRIGHT
The names and address of the initial Board of Directors are:

1. Ms Tyna Ejoor Udegbune
3136 Smokewind Lane
Grand Prarie, Texas 75052

2. Mr Arinze Udegbune
3136 Smokewind Lane
Grand Prarie, Texas 75052

3. Emeka Nwokike
3136 Smokewind Lane
.Grand Prarie, Texas 75052




ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
DSW INTERNATIONAL, INC.

ARTICLE NINE

The name and address of the incorporator is:
Jerry C. Agbasi, CPA

9500 Forest Lane, Suite #404
Dallas, Texas 75243

Signed This 8™ Day of April, 2004

-~/

C%bas},/CPA




‘BUSINESS ORGANIZATIOWQUIRY - VIEW ENTITY Page 1 of 1

Logout
BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS INQUIRY - VIEW ENTITY
Filing Number: 800693372 Entity Type: Domestic For-Profit
Corporation
Original Date of Filing: August 14,2006  Entity Status: In existence
Formation Date: N/A
Tax ID: 32020400274 FEIN:
Duration: Perpetual
Name: C
Address: . 7514 WILSHIRE DR
' WLETT, TX 750898884 USA
REGISTERED ~ FILING 7~ ASSUMED ASSOCIATED||
AGENT HISTORY NAMES  MANAGEMENT NAMES ENTITIES
Name Address Inactive Date
VICTOR K ONYEUJO 7514 WILSHIRE DRIVE
ROWLETT, TX 75089 USA

[:Order] [,:-Retum-to.Search; ;-]

instructions:
@ To place an order for additional information about a filing press the 'Order button.

https://direct.sos.state.tx.us/corp_inquiry/corp_inquiry-entity.asp?:Sfiling_number=80069... 11/25/2008
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DSW INTERNATIONAL INC.

11180 Harry Hines Blvd., #110 Dallas TX 75229
(972)-4881800 (214)-557-7010

ATTN: Mr. Gordon Marcheskie & Julie Johnson
Accounting Department

Abou Merhi Lines (USA) LLC

13453 N. Main Street

Suite 505

Jacksonville, F1 32218

Dear sir,

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION ON of 2004 Ford Explorer, vin #
1IFMZU67K44UB59703 and 2001 Honda Accord
vin#lHGCG16541A079154

We have been informed by our shipper common wealth Shipping Inc., that

our shipment of 2004 Ford Explorer, vin # 1FMZU67K44UB59703 and
2001 Honda Accord vin#1HGCG16541A079154 can not be found ie
missing on Transit.

The two (2) shipment was made since the month of June via Sun Belt Dixie
813. A due payment was made, Bill of Loading was Issued. No Telex
Release was issued yet.

We are a reputable company and we have been in business for the past 10
years, its been more than six months since we shipped this two units via your
steam ship line. It has been a lot of inconvenience and it has a drastic effect
in our business turn over.

We are requesting on how to recover our vehicles please advice

Thanks
Arinze udegbune
For Dsw International Inc.




Page 1 of 1

mail@commonwealthg_;lobal.éom

From: <accounting usa@aboumerhlllnes com>

To: <SALES@COMMONWEALTHGLOBAL. COM>

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 8:52 AM

Attach: PREPAIDS - SWV0818JAXCTU - Commonwealth pdf
Subject: INVOICE(S)FOR 818

V/ITH BEST REGARDS:

ULIE JOHNSON . ) ’ o .
«ccounting / Administrative Assistant L, =7 BEE @ 6 ISP

\bou Merhi Lines (USA), LLC
3453 N. Main Street

iuvite 505

ackson\nlle. FL 32218

foice: (904)696-9800 oo TR R ¥
‘ax: (904) 696-9802 : R

fisit our website at: www. aboumerhlllnes.com

"ONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

fhis e-mail and any attachments are confidential and also may be privileged If you are’not the named recipient, or have otherwiss received
his communication in error, please delete it from your inbox, notify the sender immediately, and do not disclose its contents to any other
erson, use them forany purpose or storé of copy them in any medium, Thank you for your cooperation.

%% czbmw‘mhwts (om
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CHAE AND ASSOCIATES, P.C.
3010 L8J Freeway, Suite 750
A Dallas, Texas 75234
Telephone (972)484-5580 : Fax (972)484-5582

November 7, 2008

Abou Merhi Lines(USA) LLC CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT
13452 N. Main Street, Suite 505 REQUESTED, NO.T1003.1{<H).00p4 2242, 5021
Jacksonville, FL 32218
ATTN: Gordon Marcheskie or Julie Johnson
Accounting Department

RE: Exporter, DSW International, Inc., Arinze Udegbune, President
Freight of Two Aute Vehicles, 2004 Ford Explorer and 2001 Honda Accord LX
Lost and Undelivered to Port of Discharge, Cotonou
" Demand for Your Payment of Damages

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that this law office represents the above-referenced DSW
INTERNATIONAL, INC., Arinze Udegbune, President, an exporter of used motor vehicles,
located a{ 11180 Harry Hines Blvd., Suite 110, Dallas, TX 75229.

On or about June 16, 2008, my client, by and through a Forwarding Agent, Common-
wealth Shipping, Inc. of 9560 Skillman Road #100, Dallas, Texas 75243, requested that your
company, Abou Merhi Lines, ship two units of automobile vehicles, i.e., (1)Used 2004 Ford
Exploter 4-Door Sports Truck, VIN 1IFMZUG67K44UB59703, and (2) Used 2001 Honda Accord
Passenger car, VIN 1HGCG16541A, to UDEMBA ELECTRONICS COY LTD of 133 ldewu
Industrial, Olodi-Apapa, Lagos, Nigeria, the foreign port of unloading being COTONOU.

Enclosed are copies of all relevant documents to indicate the transaction, including but
not limited to the Bills of Lading issued by Abou Merhi Lines and Commonwealth Shipping, Inc.
Of course, my client did pay your shipping charges, and your company issued regular Bills of
Lading for these two itemns of shipment.

Several months passed, but no Telex Release was issued by your company. Upon inquiry
after inquiries, my client has just learned that your company stated the shipment of the two motor
vehicles could not be found, i.e., the two automobile vehicles were lost or missing on transit. My
client is an honorable and reputable company. The loss of the two vehicles herein will be a

tremendous blow to my client company and it will have a drastic and long-lasting unfavorable

effect upon my client’s business turn over.

Page 1




If the two vehicles have indeed been lost in transit and your company cannot find them
very soon, i.e., within a week of the date of this letter, my client has no other alternative but to
hold your company liable and demand damtages for your liability by any and all means.

The following is a list of damages, that are currently calculable and available, although
there may show up some more items of damages later.

1. The market value of Automobile #One, 2004 Ford Explorer 4-Door Sports Truck,
$23,700.00 (which includes $800 that was spent to add a bed cover),

2. The market value of Automobile #Two. 2001 Honda Accord Passenger Car, V6 Leather,
Sunroof, All Power, and full option added, $16,900.00,

3. The costs of trucking of the two vehicles from Dallas, Texas, to Jacksonville, Florida,
$500.00 per vehicle,

4, The storage charges for the two vehicles, $300.00 per vehicle,
5. Prepaid Shipping Charges, $1,600.00 for each vehicle,
6. Premiums for insurance coverage paid was $3,600.00 for the two vehicles,

The total amount of the damages my client intends to recover from Abou Merhi Lines(US)
LLP is therefore at this point in time $49,000.00. Additionally, my client has already paid,
and/or has agreed to pay additional, reasonable attorneys fees to this law firm for the legal
services rendered by this law firm to prosecute this legitimate claims of my client. My client
does intend to recover such attorneys fees from the liable party. In the event your company
agrees to pay the amount of damages as demanded herein without resorting to a court action, at
this time this law firm will be able to charge only $2,000 attorneys fees. In the event this case is
prolonged and requires more than the parties’ direct negotiations, including but not limited to a
court action or arbitration, the reasonable and necessary attorneys fees will go up accordingly.

After this much passage of time since your company undertook the shipment of the two
units of vehicles, my client does believe time is of the essence in this matter. Please respond to
this letter within seven days of your receipt hereof. This letter will be mailed to you by United

States mail, Certified and Return Receipt Requested. Since time is of the essence, I am going to
send the same to you by email as well.

Looking forward to hearing from you a prompt and amicable response in this matter,

Very Uul; zou.rs,
n B. Chae ) _ )

Attorney for DSW International, Inc.

Pagez
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CHAE AND ASSOCIATES, P.C.
3010 LBJ Freeway, Suite 750
Dallas, Texas 75234
Telephone {972)484-5580 . IR Fax (972)484-5582

' .

November 25, 2008

Commonwealth Shipping, Inc.
ATTEN: Victor Onyeujo, President
9560 Skillman Road, Suite 100
Dallas, TX 75243 :

RE: DSW International, Inc., My Client, ’
Demand for Damages in Connection with My Client’s Loss of Two Vehicles Shipped

Dear Mr. O'nyeujo:

Please be advised that this law office represents the above-referenced DSW
INTERNATIONAL, INC., Arinze Udegbune, President, an exporter of used motor vehicles, located
at 11180 Harry Hines Blvd., Suite 110, Dallas, TX 75229, As you ate aware, my client did retain
you as a freight forwarder in order to export two units of auto vehicles to Lagos, Nigeria. You
made an arrangement under which the two vehicles were shipped by and through a shipper
known as Abou Merhi Lines, but the two vehicles were lost In transit.

Edclosed herewith please see a copy of my letter dated November 7, 2008, and written
to Abou Merhi Lines, demanding a payment of_damaées. As much as Abou Merht Lines is liable,
it is obvious that you are liable for the loss of the two vehicles. Such loss occurred because of |
your failure to perform your cantractual duties, your liability for selecting an incompetent and

unqualified shipper, and your negligence to exercise a reasonable degree of care in handling
and having my client’ two vehicles shipped to Nigeria. '

My client does intend to file a suit against Abou Merhi Lines and further intends to join
you as a codefendant in such suit, unless you are willing to pay the damages as outlined and
demanded in my letter of November 7, 2008, sent to Abou Merhi Lines. Unless this law office
hears from you about your intention to pay the damages within seven days of this letter, a suit
will be filed jointly and severally against you and Abou Merhl Lines,

Very truly yours,

Seopc.

Don B. Chae, Attorney for DSW International, Inc.,

Enclosure: Copy of-fny letter to Abou Merhi Lines dated November 7, 2008,




Date 1/29/08 Dsw Sports & Imports Lot #1354762
Time 10:40:43 Sales Receipt/Bill of Sale

This Motor Vehicle is scold As is - No Warranty.
No Sales Tax Applied.

Seller Dsw Sports & Imports Buyer Dsw International Inc.

3505 Streoll R4. 11180 Harry Hines Blvd.
Plano TX 75025 Dallas TX 75229.
Vehicle 04 Ford Explorer (s) Red Vin#lFMZUGTK44UB53703

Sale 1/28/08

Charges and payments: Miles Invoice Amt
1.1/28/08 SALES PRICE 29980 21,200.00
Buyers Totals 1 21,200.00

T/T&L for Export

Net Due (USD) Payment Full .00

Runs and Drive

Print MName:

Signature:

Date:
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AUTO INTERIORS OF DALLAS
10220 HARRY HINES BLVD SUITE 4
DALLAS, TX 75220 214-357-1154

— gzwce ORDER

[ SERVICE rickup REPAIR IN GATE ORDERED
TRINSTALL ] DELIVERY ol /30/ 0%
Name DSy INTEEATION St ];%’c.o.o. [ cHARGE
|
Address__ i " l 8‘0 Hﬁ ﬂ‘g\;ﬁ’ HTNE—& 'g ("U"\‘ Phone__ l
" N -, ~y 3} |
Gy DAL Ty 000 State Zip 5
MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. {
04 foen E7x ploeee. |
D WARRANTY SERVICE REQUESTED ’ DATE PROMISED ]
I conTrACT i
(J esTimarte |
|

FART NO. . - DESCRIPTION .

1 Teuck . Bed (svev
yn T2uck ST Ce SSortes o0
i
i
.SER\'ICES PERFORMED TIME START TOTAL [
~ MATERIAL :
TiME FINISH L%%%C,‘QED '
' > A ;
HOURS TAX BI '
DEL. CHARGE OR H !

WLEAGE H

DATE COMPLETED
o1/ 30/ og| CASH on compLenion oF work

1 hereby accept above performance, and charges, as being satisfactory and acknowledg

CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE TECHNICIAN S§IGNATURE

2 aserre THANK YOU
3584 SERVICE ORDER




Address _ i
| o cell uy- §\S7 Tolo .
@‘ RTET oD, CHARGE | LONACCT. | MUSE.FETD. 1
\-L' L Quarttity 1. DESCRIFTION PRICE | - AMOUNT

11311 HARRY HINES 8LVD., STE. 104
DALLAS, TEXAS 75229

PHONE (972) 241-1187 FAX (972) 241-1213
T ———— e SALES SERV!CE & CAR INSTALLATION "~

""“‘*“w—--..-_, ,
F\{ — s e
Customer's Phone , -2} 0 ?)
OrderNo. ., Na. _

Nama

DS e,

e

2ok

‘ \ }(0 U:g‘i Ovn, kﬂ‘(w‘\CL\ \JCS"Q{‘ .
> _
g LS e

] ﬁ)\)D AGoSJ

N ==V R U
1| R>—127 Acbopap ] I h
LBosg -3 B oo
)

&
\

- BD\;E ()irkc-f "‘@\(.10—\ C!c) “( \\\7lf
- -
VA ]
L
’ AL

NO|CASK REFUNDS, MEG WARFANTY ONLY | 12

L ) ' TOTAL | ’AQ’)

]
S S RN~
. | e

3
! ALL claims and fetumed goods MUST be accompanied by this bl“ @ A@/,
}
’ ) _ Rec'd by :
:\ Fori #NGZSDY L %ﬁcyaw * fgordertforh PAXAR * (800} 543+
B - , )
et ~ . ==
AL -1
oy i — —_—
= - - —
- ~
g - Lon
S e e
Nt . S
~) Y =
s T
A z o

bl
ti
. .
L. ™.

o




Date 2/29/08 Dsw Soports & Imports Lot # 13547587
Time 8:37:39 Sales Receipt / Bill of Sale

This Motor Vehicle is sold As is - No Warranty.
No Sales Tax Applied.

Seller Dsw Sports&Imports Buyer Dsw International Inc.
3505 Strell Rd. 11180 Harry Hines Blvd.

Plano Tx 75025 Dallas Tx 75229
469-228-1580 214-557-7010

Vehicle 01 HONDA ACCORD EX V6 BLK Vin # 1HGCG16541A079154
Sale 2/28/08 ’

Charges and Payments: Miles Invoice Amt
1. 2/28/08 SALES PRICE 50980 16,900.00
Buyers Totals 1 16,900.00

T/T&L for Export

Net Due {USD) Payment full .00

RUNS AND DRIVE

Print Name:
Signature Date
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*%x+% INVOICE *#**

—

CASH SALES - 2536
7029 COMMCNWEALTH AVE

STE 3
JACKSONVILLE,

L

ACCOUNT:

G GUARDIAN AUTO ®LASS

7029 COMMONWEALTH STE #3 **x C, O,
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32220
(904)693-4114 / (888)866-2332

PORT STORAGE

I 3701 FAYE RD

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32226 B 5365b42300 ”

CLAIMANT:
FL 32220

WORK PERFORMED FOR:

D. *%%

REMIT TO:

C. ¢. B. Account

360900

904-

- 904 757- 5055

rHousz ACCOUNT

SHOOVSTYLE:

4 DOOR SEDAN

DIRECT MARKETING

MASTERCARD
Loy b . wamr NUMBER/DESCRIPTION . e " LIST PRICE | UNIT PRICE |. TOTAL . |
1 | FRO2064GEBNN Windshield (USA Built)(solar Contro 186.92
1 WF3S F2064 RC Moulding {(Reveal) - 0.00
— :
b’ :
REN -
I z
L] -
) :
7 o :
," [ .
o A— Eé 5
Lépﬁ e -
Rt :
_H\ﬁﬂ L T :
“—/ ;J-, a3 :
) :
- ._ t
/égf 1 .f -
a3 :
aar U~
L 1
o - 186.92
SUBTOTAL *
— - -
&+44STATEMENT OF AUTHORIZATION AND SATISPACTION#®#® SALES TAX 13.08
PRPLACEMEMT HAS BEEN MADE TO MY SATISFACTION AND I EEREBY AUTHORIZE THE ARQVE
INSURANCE COMPANY TO PAY DIRECT IN FULL TO GUARDIAN AUTO GLASS FOR SAID INSTALLATION.
IF FOR ANY REASON THE INSURANCE COMPANY DOES NOT PAY FOR THESE REPAIRS OR DEDUCTIBLE
REPLACEMENTS THR BELOW SIGNED AGREES TO PAY FOR SAID REPAIRS OR REPLACEMENTS.
DATE CUSTOMER /WITNESS
200.00

Your Satisfaction is Our Guarantee

TOTAL




DF TRUCKING COMPANY Invoice
1215E. AV J Date Invoice #
GRAND-PRAIRIE
TX. 75050 3/5/2008 002341
Bill To
DSW INTERNATIONAL INC
130 HARRY HINES BLVD
SUITE 110
DALLAS TEXAS 75229
Terms Project
Net 30
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1101 HONDA ACCORD 500.00 500.00
VIN THGCG16541A079154 DALLAS TEXAS TO JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA
1104 FORD EXPLORER 500.00 500.00

VIN IFMZU67K44UB55703

Total $1,000.00




05~19-08;17:39% . 19724881809 . ; # 1/
Port Storgge & Delisery, le. Invoice
3701 Faye Road
Jacksonville, FI. 32226 Date Invoice #

5/19/2008 746
Bit To
DSW Sports & Imports
11180 Harry Hincs Blvd,, #110
Dallas, TX 75229 ~
Terms
Due on receipt
Description VINg Days or Qty Rate Amount
Daily vehicle Storage - no charge for May 0.00T
Vehicle Delivery o Jaxport 5/19 - Tow 2 99.00 {93.00
Subtotal $198.00
Sales Tax (7.0%) £0.00
Total $195.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $198.00
Phone # Foax # E-mall
(904) 757-5055 (904) 7574035 portstorage@yahoo.com




Apr 24 US UGi3/p

Fort S torage & ﬂaﬁkfy, /xe.

3701 Faye Road

kort storage & Ustivery

Jacksonville, FL. 32226

Bt To

DSW Sports & Impotts
11130 Harry Hines Blvd., #110
Dallas, TX 75229

YUG- 15 1 -8UDD p.1
Invoice
Date Invoice #
41292008 679

Terms
Due on reczipt
Description VIN# Days or Qty Rate Amount

Draily Vehicle Storags 4/1 - 430 B59703 30 6.00 180.00T
Daily Vehicle Storage 4/1 - 4/30 079154 30 6.00 180.00T
Thank vou for your business.

Sales Tax (7.0%) 3'25.20

Total $385.20

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $385.20

Phone # Fax# E-mail
(904) 757-5055 (504) 757-4055 portstorage@yahoo.com




oL ouwidys o walively

Port Storage & Dedivery, fe.

3701 Faye Road
Jacksoaville, FI. 32226

LA g L T e

Bill To

DSW Sparts & Imports
11180 Harry Hines Blvd., #110
Dallas, TX 75229

U= o400

p.1

Invoice
Date Invoice #
473/2008 574

'%yf. A4 0([’

Tarms
Description ViNGE Days or Qty Rate Amount
Diily Vehicle Starage 3/] - 3/31 B59703 31 6.00 186.00T
Adfter Hours Drop Off Fee - Saturday 3/1 waive fee 079154 } 0.00 G.00
Diaity Vehicle Storage 3/1 - 3/31 079154 3l 6.00 186.00T
Remove probruding parts from both units - labor hours 25 75.00 187.50
Arinze, you still need to have glass replacement on front
windshield also, towing (o the terminal will be additional
Thank you for your business.
‘Sales Tax {7.0%) $26.04
Total $585.54
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due 558554
Phone # Fex# E~mail -
{904) 7157-5035 {504} 7574055 potistorage@yahoo.com




reD £Y US Usorm FoIrt Dlorage & waivery U= D =HIDD s}
Pt Storape & Dellvery, fre. Invoice
3701 Faye Road
Jacksonville, FL. 32226 Date Invoice #
2/28/2008 482
Bill To
DSW Sports & Imports
11180 Harry Hines Blvd., #110
Dallas, TX 75229
Terms
Description ViN# Days or Qty Rate Amount
Daily Vehicle Storapge 2/12 - 2/29 B59703 13 6.00 108.00T
Thank you for your business.
Subtotal $108.00
Sales Tax (7.0%) $7.56
Total $115.56
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $115.56
Phone # Fax# E-mail
(904} 757-5055 (904) 757-4035 pomstorage@yahoo.com




Posting Date:
Sequence #:
Account #:
Routing Transit:
Amount #:
Check/Serial #:
Bank #:

Tran Code:
IRD:
ItemType:
BOFD:

Cost Center:
Teller Number:

2008-08-05
7280450774
717601801
11100061
$2675.00
000000001374
201

000000

0

P
000000000
N/A

N/A

Teller Seq Number: N/A

Processmg Date

- e

N/A
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e WALIINe - Lheck Detalls .

-HASE Q)

My Accounts > Account Activity > Check Detaifs

Check Details O Print © Help with this page  1°d like to...
¥ See Account Statements

BUSINESS CLASSIC (...1801)

Check Number: 1226 Post Date: 05/20/2008 Amount of Check: $2,000.00

F;om’KEnlar e/Reduce Check I[mage
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. . Page 1 of 1

Posting Date: 2008-07-09
Sequence #; 4980163659
Account #: 717601801
Routing Transit: 11100061
Amount #: $300.00
Check/Serial #: 000000001361
Bank #: 201

Tran Code: 000000
IRD: 0

ItemType: P

BOFD: 000000000
Cost Center: N/A

Teller Number: N/A
Teller Seq Number: N/A
Processmg Date N/A
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